Regular meeting of the Council of the City of Ottawa, Illinois.

Present: Wayne A. Eichelkraut Jr., Thomas G. Ganiere, Marla K. Pearson,

James J. Less, and Mayor Daniel F. Aussem.

Absent: None.

Commissioner Eichelkraut presented minutes of previous meeting.

Moved by Commissioner Eichelkraut that the minutes of a regular meeting of the Council of the City of Ottawa, Illinois, held on Tuesday, February 7, 2023, be approved as recorded in the permanent files of the City Clerk.

Second by Ganiere.

Ayes: Eichelkraut, Ganiere, Pearson, Less and Mayor Aussem.

Nays: None. Motion carried.

A public hearing was held on the City's intent to issue an amount not to exceed \$1,550,000.00 of General Obligation Bonds for the purpose of paying the costs of capital improvements for a new swimming pool. City Treasurer, Don Harris explained the need for the additional funds and the reason for the bond issue. With no one publicly commenting, the Mayor declared the hearing closed at 7:06 p.m.

Commissioner Eichelkraut presented Biweekly Salary Payroll.

Moved by Commissioner Eichelkraut that the Biweekly Salary Payroll of February 17, 2023, in the amount of \$724,955.89, be approved and warrants issued. Second by Pearson.

Ayes: Eichelkraut, Ganiere, Pearson, Less and Mayor Aussem.

Nays: None. Motion carried.

Commissioner Eichelkraut presented Monthly Expense Report.

Moved by Commissioner Eichelkraut that the Monthly Expense Report dated February 21, 2023, showing expenses in the amount of \$1,777,190.02, be approved and warrants issued.

Second by Ganiere.

Ayes: Eichelkraut, Ganiere, Pearson, Less and Mayor Aussem.

Nays: None. Motion carried.

Commissioner Eichelkraut presented Monthly Financial Report.

Moved by Commissioner Eichelkraut that the Monthly Financial Report of City Clerk, Shelly L. Munks, for the month of January 2023, be received and placed on file. Second by Pearson.

Ayes: Eichelkraut, Ganiere, Pearson, Less and Mayor Aussem.

Nays: None. Motion carried.

Commissioner Eichelkraut presented Resolution.

Moved by Commissioner Eichelkraut that a Resolution accepting ARPA funds and executing an ARPA subrecipient agreement between the City of Ottawa and LaSalle County, regarding NCAT, which has been on file for public inspection since February 7, 2023, be adopted.

Second by Ganiere.

Commissioner Eichelkruat added that the City is trying to get 3 vehicles that are around \$99,500.00 apiece.

Ayes: Eichelkraut, Ganiere, Pearson, Less and Mayor Aussem.

Nays: None. Motion carried.

Commissioner Eichelkraut presented Resolution.

Moved by Commissioner Eichelkraut that a Resolution authorizing the execution of an engagement letter between the City of Ottawa and Chapman & Cutler, for the 2023 bond issue, which has been on file for public inspection since February 7, 2023, be adopted.

Second by Pearson.

Ayes: Eichelkraut, Ganiere, Pearson, and Mayor Aussem.

Nays: Less. Motion carried.

Commissioner Eichelkraut presented Resolution.

Moved by Commissioner Eichelkraut that a Resolution authorizing the execution of a memorandum of understanding between the City of Ottawa and Tri County Opportunities Council Community Services Block Grant Program, regarding NCAT, be received and placed on file for public inspection.

Second by Ganiere.

Ayes: Eichelkraut, Ganiere, Pearson, Less and Mayor Aussem.

Nays: None. Motion carried.

Commissioner Ganiere presented Resolution.

Moved by Commissioner Ganiere that a Resolution authorizing the execution of service agreements between the City of Ottawa and Altorfer Power Systems, for generators located at 515 Illinois Avenue and 828 E. Norris Drive, which has been on file for public inspection since February 7, 2023, be adopted.

Second by Eichelkraut.

Ayes: Eichelkraut, Ganiere, Pearson, Less and Mayor Aussem.

Nays: None. Motion carried.

Commissioner Ganiere presented Resolution.

Moved by Commissioner Ganiere that a Resolution authorizing the execution of license agreement #5486 between the City of Ottawa and the Illinois Department of Natural Resources, regarding a water main in the I & M Canal, be received and placed on file for public inspection.

Second by Pearson.

Ayes: Eichelkraut, Ganiere, Pearson, Less and Mayor Aussem.

Nays: None. Motion carried.

Commissioner Ganiere presented Request.

Moved by Commissioner Ganiere that the City Clerk be authorized to advertise for Bids for the 2022 Water main replacements. Bids will be received until Wednesday,

March 8, 2023, at 10:00 a.m. in Council Chambers.

Second by Eichelkraut.

Ayes: Eichelkraut, Ganiere, Pearson, Less and Mayor Aussem.

Nays: None. Motion carried.

Commissioner Ganiere presented Quote.

Moved by Commissioner Ganiere that the Quote received from Layne Christensen in the estimated amount of \$30,000.00 to remove and inspect Well #10's pump, be approved and paid for from the Water Fund.

Second by Pearson.

Ayes: Eichelkraut, Ganiere, Pearson, Less and Mayor Aussem.

Nays: None. Motion carried.

Commissioner Pearson presented Quote.

Moved by Commissioner Pearson that the Quote received from Springfield Electric Supply in the amount of \$100,917.44 to replace 34 lights around Washington park, be accepted and paid for from the Downtown TIF Fund.

Second by Eichelkraut.

Commissioner Pearson noted that we received a lower Quote, but the Springfield Electric one is for historically correct light fixtures.

Ayes: Eichelkraut, Ganiere, Pearson, Less and Mayor Aussem.

Nays: None. Motion carried.

Commissioner Pearson presented Proposal.

Moved by Commissioner Pearson that the Proposal received from Liebhart Construction Inc. in the amount of \$11,210.00 for the booking room at the Ottawa Police Department, be approved and paid for from the General Corporate Fund.

Second by Eichelkraut.

Ayes: Eichelkraut, Ganiere, Pearson, Less and Mayor Aussem.

Nays: None. Motion carried.

Commissioner Less presented Proposal.

Moved by Commissioner Less that the Proposal received from digiTicket in the annual amount of \$22,833.00 for the new electronic ticketing system for use by the Ottawa Police Department, be approved and paid for from the General Corporate Fund. Second by Ganiere.

Ayes: Eichelkraut, Ganiere, Pearson, Less and Mayor Aussem.

Nays: None. Motion carried.

Mayor Aussem presented Resolution.

Moved by Mayor Aussem that a Resolution authorizing the execution of a license agreement for improvements on public right of way between the City of Ottawa and the 921 Pine Street Ottawa Partnership LLC, regarding stairs, a small patio, and landscaping located in the City's right of way, which has been on file for public inspection since February 7, 2023, be adopted.

Second by Pearson.

Ayes: Eichelkraut, Ganiere, Pearson, Less and Mayor Aussem.

Nays: None. Motion carried.

Mayor Aussem presented Resolution.

Moved by Mayor Aussem that a Resolution authorizing the execution of an amended water tower license agreement for broadband wireless facilities between the City of Ottawa and Surf Air Wireless LLC, which has been on file for public inspection since February 7, 2023, be adopted.

Second by Ganiere.

Ayes: Eichelkraut, Ganiere, Pearson, Less and Mayor Aussem.

Nays: None. Motion carried.

Mayor Aussem presented Resolution.

Moved by Mayor Aussem that a Resolution authorizing the execution of an amended right of way agreement for broadband internet access service between City of Ottawa and Surf Air Wireless LLC, which has been on file for public inspection since February 7, 2023, be adopted.

Second by Eichelkraut.

Ayes: Eichelkraut, Ganiere, Pearson, Less and Mayor Aussem.

Nays: None. Motion carried.

Mayor Aussem presented Resolution.

Moved by Mayor Aussem that a Resolution authorizing the execution of a grant agreement between the City of Ottawa and the Illinois Department of Commerce and Economic Opportunity for the removal and replacement of watermains, be received and placed on file for public inspection.

Second by Pearson.

Ayes: Eichelkraut, Ganiere, Pearson, Less and Mayor Aussem.

Nays: None. Motion carried.

Mayor Aussem presented Resolution.

Moved by Mayor Aussem that a Resolution authorizing the execution of an annexation agreement between the City of Ottawa and Gary D. Nelson and Kathy Lee Nelson for property located at 10 Airport Road, be received and placed on file for public inspection. Be it further moved, a public hearing be set for Tuesday, March 7, 2023, at 7:00 p.m. in Council Chambers on this said annexation agreement.

Second by Ganiere.

Ayes: Eichelkraut, Ganiere, Pearson, Less and Mayor Aussem.

Nays: None. Motion carried.

Mayor Aussem presented Resolution.

Moved by Mayor Aussem that a Resolution authorizing the execution of a memorandum of understanding between the City of Ottawa and AFSCME Local 2819, regarding training and pay, be received and placed on file for public inspection.

Second by Less.

The Mayor added that this MOU spells out the training reimbursement process.

Ayes: Eichelkraut, Ganiere, Pearson, Less and Mayor Aussem.

Nays: None. Motion carried.

Mayor Aussem presented Resolution.

Moved by Mayor Aussem that a Resolution authorizing the execution of an agreement between the City of Ottawa, Corey J. Rickey, and Amy L. Rickey, regarding the Green Street project, be received and placed on file for public inspection.

Second by Eichelkraut.

Ayes: Eichelkraut, Ganiere, Pearson, Less and Mayor Aussem.

Nays: None. Motion carried.

Mayor Aussem presented Resolution.

Moved by Mayor Aussem that a Resolution authorizing the execution of an agreement between the City of Ottawa and Steve LeGare, Trustee, regarding the Green Street project, be received and placed on file for public inspection. Second by Ganiere.

Ayes: Eichelkraut, Ganiere, Pearson, Less and Mayor Aussem.

Nays: None. Motion carried.

The Mayor announced that the public hearing for the next Community Development Block Grant was Thursday, March 2nd at 6:00 p.m. at City Hall.

Mayor Aussem presented motion to adjourn.

Moved by Mayor Aussem that this regular meeting be adjourned.

Second by Pearson.

Ayes: Eichelkraut, Ganiere, Pearson, Less and Mayor Aussem.

Nays: None. Motion carried. Council adjourned at 7:17 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Shelly f. Munks

Shelly L. Munks City Clerk